

Appointment

From: Peter Puglese [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A0AA41C64AFA4F1B9F4A6B87CF610752-PETER PUGLESE]
Sent: 7/8/2020 5:34:40 PM
To: James Kirk [/o=Inglewood/ou=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=jkirk]; Jay Park [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=998a4e2b47e4487095dd5b2df95d3048-Jay Park]; Jeff Lagreek [/o=Inglewood/ou=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=jlagreek]; Victor Nunez [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=260df844f59a424898699bbdff58a9fb-Victor Nunez]
CC: James Coury [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=jcoury]; Louis Atwell [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=426f25fc3ed241e89930f3d92517e5b6-Louis Atwell]; Derrick Deconinck [/o=Inglewood/ou=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=ddeconinck]; Patrick Au [/o=Inglewood/ou=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=Pau]; Tony Nguyen [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=tnguyen]
Subject: IBEC - Sub-Station / Command Room
Location: Conference room 2nd Floor of the City Yard
Start: 7/9/2020 10:00:00 AM
End: 7/9/2020 11:30:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Required Attendees: James Kirk; Jay Park; Jeff Lagreek; Victor Nunez
Optional Attendees: James Coury; Louis Atwell (latwell@cityofinglewood.org); Derrick Deconinck; Patrick Au; Tony Nguyen

Update Location (7/8/20): We are meeting on the 2nd floor of the City Yard next to the bathrooms. This conference room is large enough to host everyone and allow distancing.

Meeting is to discuss requirements and build-out of the IBEC Sub Station, such as:

- Size
- Fiber
- Equipment
- Furniture
- Who will be in it